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Dessureault, Sophie

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Parks - Urban Forestry - Truck Phone - A5856
Thursday, June 15, 2023 7:26 AM
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2023-365 - Tree Maintenance Records
Truncated Work History comments

FOI Page #

8

8

14

14

Serial #

193143

193143

223706

223706

Truncated Caller Comments

FOI Page #

10

18

19

Request ID #
198731

243882

243884

Date Worked Work Type Crew Leader Code IPM Infestation Level
10/19/2021 INSPECT BC R-DEAD

3/8/2022 INSPECT  BC R-DEAD
11/9/2021 SYS LARGE MC

11/25/2021 INSPECT  RAB

Caller comments
5.22(1)has concerns about the health of the large cedar tree located on the
s.22(1)

Isn't sure if City tree or private tree. It's on the private
property side of the sidewalk. You can see it using Google Street View. It
was difficult to determine whether this was a private tree by using VanMap
and the Street Tree Open Data catalogue did have a cedar type of tree
listed for that property.S.22(1)

##Umentioned it is very dry and dead and is concerned it is a fire
hazard during this dry weather. Please contact citizen to advise, either way,
whether it's City or private responsibility

Related to case # 201000660524 The large tree that came down this week
still hasn't been removed and citizen would like to know when the clean up
will be done as the lane between W 15th Ave to W 16th Ave along Balsam
St is still closed and there are temporary no parking signs in front of citizen's
house, also large portion of the tree is still standing and citizen would like to
know will the tree be removed.

*Complaint- Wishes to make a complaint re: the tree issues 3-22(1)
5-22(1) There is a 7 storey high tree in front of the above address
that had large branches fall (and crush 2 vehicles and take out power lines).
The fire dept attended and stated the tree is rotted out on the inside and
would be removed in a few days. It has been a few days and this has not
been done. They have also asked what the status of the tree is (and what is
going to be done) to the UF depatand they have yet to hear back. They wish
to speak to a supervisor in the department regarding this tree and would
like to know what is happening with this tree ASAP.

Comment
Tree needs to be removed but is not in advanced state of
decay for cell 6. Superintendent will have to schedule the
work.
Tree is listed as a removal. 3-22(1) has been waiting
patiently. WO generated.
Removed deadwood and reduced a couple of scaffold limbs.

No loose looking branches at this time.Has adequate
clearance from hydro wires and no visible hazards in crown.
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